Cefalo, James

From: Rob Harris <rharris@holdenlegal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:15 PM

To: Cefalo, James

Subject: Love Family Properties Pond Application
Attachments: Wetland Maps.pdf

James:

Attached is the wetland delineation maps showing the Moose Creek Ranch wetlands delineation that was performed in
2019. There is also a map showing a delineation from 2007. In both delineations it shows the pond within the wetland
area.

Let me know if you have any questions. Because of the attachments, please confirm that you received this.

Thanks,

Robert L. Harris

HOLDEN, KIDWELL, HAHN & CRAPO, PLLC
1000 Riverwalk Drive, Suite 200

P.O. Box 50130

Idaho Falis, ID 83405-0130

Phone: (208) 523-0620

Fax: (208) 523-9518

E-Mail: rharris@holdenlegal.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachments, all of which may be confidential and/or privileged, is intended only f
are not the intended recipient, any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this e-mait and its contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipic
delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you
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Imagery Date: 2017, Prepared 12/2/2019, GCS: NAD_1983_StalePlane_Wyoming_West_FIPS_4904_Feet: Projection Transverse Mercator EPSG 5739 Datum NADE3

APPENDIX A - FIGURE 6. PRIOR DELINEATIONS, MOOSE CREEK RANCH STUDY AREA, TETON COUNTY, IDAHO
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Prepared 12/2/2019, GCS: NAD_1983_StalePlane_Wyoming_West_FIPS_4904_Feel: Projection: Transverse Mercator EPSG: 3739 , Dalum NAD83

APPENDIX A - FIGURE 1, GENERAL VICINITY, MOOSE CREEK RANCH STUDY AREA, TETON COUNTY, IDAHO.
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Soil Symbol, Soil Name

1216~ ABLA/ACGL Koffigo-ABLAJACGL COMFULTANTS
. Rnylow-ARTRV-SYOR2/FEID Povey Er———
complex, 35 to 60 percenl siopes 1

- 13425~Badgerton-Alpine complex, 2 to
8 percent slopes

2609—Cryaquolls, 2 to 8 percent slopes

1 43B702~Beehunt-Conner complex, 20
—I 10 60 percent slopes

- 438725~Cranyon sill loam, 2 to 25
percent shopes
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FIGURE 53

Imagery Date 2017, Precared 12/2/2018, GCS: NAD_1983_S8tatePlane_Wyoming_Wesl_FIPS_4904_feet, Projection: Transverse Mercator EPSG: 3738 Datum NADSS

APPENDIX A - IGURE 5. DELINEATED WETLANDS, SAMPLE PLOTS AND ARI ID'S, MOOSE CREEK BANCH STUDY AREA. TETON COUNTY, IDAHO




